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Memo

Date: January 10, 2022

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: Maureen Smith, Director, Office of Communications

Re: Media coverage of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of the
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

e Pregnancy Aid Clinic opens doors to third location

o Twin babies find home through ‘outpouring of love’

e St. Joseph teaches fatherly love in ‘orphaned’ world, pope says

e Voices of Peter Claver to present concert at Holy Trinity

o Notre Dame’s anti-poverty lab launches Atlanta project

« Life, what a beautiful choice!

Social Media

e Have vou ever wondered, "what exactly does a priest do?"

o Thank vou for a great season!

o It was a great retreat! Thank vou for your pravers.

o Pause, breathe, give thanks for something beautiful in vour life, and ask,

“How can I return the gift?
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¢ (@lvkehouseauc welcomed "Lessons and Carols" this year during the

Advent season. Learn more about the event in our latest issue. #archatl

En espainol

e Fieles celebran fiesta de Nuestra Senora de Guadalupe

e Vivir, jqué hermosa eleccion!

National News

o U.S. Bishops’ Migration Chairman Addresses Future of Immigration

Reform

e USCCB President and Committee Chairman Call for Pravers, Hope, and

Assistance Following Deadly Tornadoes in the South and Midwest

Please share this information in your bulletin, newsletters, websites and social

media.

Thank you.
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